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Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd 

Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF 

www.arun.gov.uk 

 

To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to 
https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder 

 

 

       

 

 
 

From: Martyn White <Martyn.White@arun.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Conservation Officer 

Sent: 05 January 2026 17:19 

To: Planning.Responses <Planning.Responses@arun.gov.uk> 

Cc: Rhiannon Lloyd <Rhiannon.Lloyd@arun.gov.uk> 

Subject: WA/103/25/HH 

 

WA/103/25/HH 
 
Gable House The Street Walberton BN18 0PH   
 
Single storey rear extension  
 
The proposed extension will be located to the rear of the dwelling and not be visible from the 
public realm. It is therefore considered to have a neutral impact on the character and appearance 
of the conservation area. 



2

 

 

Martyn White 

Principal Conservation Officer, Planning  
 
T:  01903 737717 
E:  Martyn.white@arun.gov.uk  
 
Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd 
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF 
www.arun.gov.uk 

 

          
 

 
 

 

 


